From: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah

To: Britt, James; Fisher, Christopher; Bridge, Mark
Cc: Truscott, Lauren

Subject: CHOP incidents

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:19:39 AM

Hello everyone

My unit’s working on an ASAP project today at the request of the Chief, and I’'m hoping you might be
able to help me get ahold of all case #s associated with the CHOP/CHAZ since its inception.

Is this something that already exists? Or something you might be able to generate and send my way?
If it’s possible to include offense type with each GO that’d be even better!

To be clear: I'm looking for crimes (excluding demonstration-related incidents in which an officer is
listed as a victim) that generated an actual GO.

So, the recent shootings, the report of an attempted abduction, etc.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if | should point this request elsewhere.

Thank you!

Jonah
206 684 5337



From: Truscott, Lauren

To: Bridge, Mark; Britt, James; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah; Fisher, Christopher
Subject: RE: CHOP incidents
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 5:19:54 PM

Is this a screen shot of a slide that is from the public facing Data Driven dashboard?

From: Bridge, Mark <Mark.Bridge @seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 4:41 PM

To: Truscott, Lauren <Lauren.Truscott@seattle.gov>; Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>;
Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel @seattle.gov>; Fisher, Christopher
<Christopher.Fisher@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: CHOP incidents

Please see attached for our criminal offense reports that occurred within the “CHOP Zone”. Please
note that our analysis is based on the use of NIBRS definitions and may vary from language on the
actual report. Misaligned or incorrect location data will also impact any outputs.

Thanks,
Mark

From: Truscott, Lauren <Lauren.Truscott@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spange] @seattle.gov>; Fisher,
Christopher <Christopher.Fisher@seattle.gov>; Bridge, Mark <Mark.Bridge @seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: CHOP incidents

Great, thank you, Lt. Britt. This needs to come from the data driven folks as it will be public
consumption at some point.

From: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spange) @seattle.gov>; Fisher, Christopher
<Christopher.Fisher@seattle.gov>; Bridge, Mark <Mark.Bridge @seattle.gov>
Cc: Truscott, Lauren <Lauren.Truscott@seattle.gov>

Subject: Re: CHOP incidents

Mark Bridge’s team has set up a search in Mark43 for all reports that have occurred in the RAs
covered by the CHAZ/CHOP. They should men able to assist.
-Jim

From: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel @seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:19



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
If it’s possible to include offense type with each GO that'd be even better!

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

Thank youl!

Jonah
206 684 5337



From: Bridge, Mark

To: Truscott, Lauren; Britt, James; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah; Fisher, Christopher
Subject: RE: CHOP incidents

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 4:41:25 PM

Attachments: CHOP_Offenses.pdf

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

To: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel @seattle.gov>; Fisher,
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

From: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel@seattle.gov>
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



&9 DATA-DRIVEN

Tuesday, June 30, 2020

CHOP Reported Offenses
(June 8-30, 2020)

This data represents National
Incident-Based Reporting System
(NIBRS) terminology which is the
standard for law enforcement
agencies. The terminology is
defined by the FBI. Some of these
terms are different than local codes
and would not be the terms we
would choose. To find out what the
definitions of these terms are
please see the NIBRS manual.

NIBRS Offense totals are based on
distinct count of Reporting Event
Number by offense and do not
represent the number of victims. All
offense sort orders, and approval
statuses are included. Counts exclude
Out of Jurisdiction and unfounded
offenses. Offense data is dynamic and
will change based on reporting and/or
investigative updates.

*Only includes reported offenses that
fall within the CHOP selected census
blocks. Some offenses may fall outside
of these boundaries and will not be
reflected in the data.

CHOP/CHAZ

any Yiz)

E Howell St

ELL A

NIBRS Offense Category 2020 S I01D
Total Total

Aggravated Assault 11 2
All Other 4 3
Arson 1 0
Assault Offenses 14 9
Burglary 6 1
Disorderly Conduct & Vagrancy

N 3 0
Violations
Extortion/Fraud/Forgery/Bribery 0 1
Homicide 2 0
Larceny-Theft 8 13
Motor Vehicle Theft 1 0
Property Offenses (Includes

. 8 5

Destruction, Stolen)
Rape (includes Sex Offenses) 1 0
Robbery 6 0
Trespass 0 2
Weapon Law Violation 0 1
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From: Bridge, Mark

To: Truscott, Lauren; Britt, James; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah; Fisher, Christopher
Subject: RE: CHOP incidents

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:25:50 AM

We got it.

From: Truscott, Lauren <Lauren.Truscott@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:22 AM

To: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spange) @seattle.gov>; Fisher,
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

To: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel @seattle.gov>; Fisher, Christopher
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

To: Britt, James; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah; Fisher, Christopher; Bridge, Mark
Subject: RE: CHOP incidents
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:22:23 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 5:34:57 PM

Ok, I am trying to marry up Jonah’s email with what you provided. My apologies if | directed Jonah
to the wrong shop.

| don’t see any case numbers associated with what you sent.
Dr. Fisher has provided an excel spreadsheet in the past that we’ve pulled reports from for the Chief.

Our shop is able to pull the reports per instruction from Lt. Britt from Mark 43 — however, when
providing it for public consumption | assumed it was best to get it from your data driven.

Please correct me if | am wrong and direct me to the appropriate resource. | am on a steep learning
curve here.

From: Bridge, Mark <Mark.Bridge @seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 5:27 PM

To: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel @seattle.gov>; Fisher,
Christopher <Christopher.Fisher@seattle.gov>; Truscott, Lauren <Lauren.Truscott@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: CHOP incidents

No.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Truscott, Lauren <Lauren.Truscott@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 5:19:53 PM

To: Bridge, Mark <Mark.Bridge @seattle.gov>; Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>; Spangenthal-
Lee, Jonah <Spange] @seattle.gov>; Fisher, Christopher <Christopher.Fisher@seattle.gov>

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

To: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel@seattle.gov>; Fisher,
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

To: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spange)@seattle.gov>; Fisher, Christopher
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



From: Sweeney, Joshua

To: Fry, Sonya
Subject: CHOP/CHAZ Video
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:40:28 PM

CAUTION: External Email
Here is the link: https://www.dropbox.com/s/b8d5i8pjehaya9i/N407KS-2020-06-22-135439.ts?dI=0

Deputy Josh Sweeney

King County Sheriff’s Office
Air Support Unit

Hangar: 206-296-2740
Cell: 206-423-0550

KCSOo

AIR SUPPORT




From: Ery, Sonya

To: Chartrand, Eric
Subject: FW: CHOP/CHAZ Video
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:53:00 PM

CAUTION: External Email
Here is the link: https://www.dropbox.com/s/b8d5j8pjeh 9i/N407KS-2020-06-22-135439.ts?dI=0

Deputy Josh Sweeney

King County Sheriff’s Office
Air Support Unit

Hangar: 206-296-2740
Cell: 206-423-0550

x—=a

AIR SUPPORT



From: Ery, Sonya

To: Sweeney, Joshua

Subject: RE: CHOP/CHAZ Video

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:51:00 PM
Thank you!

Detective Sonya Fry #6838

Seattle Police Department - Intelligence Unit — TESU
610 Fifth Ave * P.O. Box 34986

Seattle, WA 98124-4986

(206) 684-8770 Office

(206) 684-8014 Fax

From: Sweeney, Joshua [mailto:Joshua.Sweeney@kingcounty.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Fry, Sonya <Sonya.Fry@seattle.gov>

Subject: CHOP/CHAZ Video

CAUTION: External Email

Here is the link: https://www.dropbox.com/s/b8d5j8pjehayq9i/N407KS-2020-06-22-135439.ts?d|=0

Deputy Josh Sweeney

King County Sheriff’s Office
Air Support Unit

Hangar: 206-296-2740
Cell: 206-423-0550

AIR SUPPORT



From: Britt, James

To: Fisher, Christopher
Subject: CHOP/CHAZ Search parameters
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 2:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

e Under report details, enter the following RAs:

Precinct / Sector / Beat / RA

<
o6e % [o75 %
EDED

e Under Report type, select Incident/Offense Report

e Then under Event Date/Time Range, select your parameters

e Click Search at the bottom. This search can then be saved by clicking at
the top of the search results.

e You can rename the search by scrolling to the top and clicking the

button. A list of saved searches will appear. Click the 7 tothe right of the search you wish
to rename, enter the desired name (CHAZ by RA for example), and hit enter.

e This search will also be available by name on the left side of your Dashboard under “Recent
Saved Searches”

| hope this helps.
-Jim

Lt. Jim Britt #6770



Seattle Police Department

James.britt@seattle.gov
206-233-5189



From: Eisher, Christopher
To: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah
Cc: Britt, James
Subject: FW: CHOP/CHAZ Search parameters
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:21:02 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

This is the query that Britt/Bridge set up — so you can enter these in front end and then download it.

From: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 14:29

To: Fisher, Christopher <Christopher.Fisher@seattle.gov>
Subject: CHOP/CHAZ Search parameters

e Under report details, enter the following RAs:

Precinct / Sector / Beat / RA

<
S06e % [o75 %
o0 x| 716 %

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

button. A list of saved searches will appear. Click the 7" 1o the right of the search you wish
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
Subject: RE: CHOP/CHAZ Search parameters
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:22:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

image003.png

image004.png

image005.png

image006.png

Thank you

From: Fisher, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spangel @seattle.gov>
Cc: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>

Subject: FW: CHOP/CHAZ Search parameters

This is the query that Britt/Bridge set up —so you can enter these in front end and then download it.

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

210 X| 7708 X e
7616 X
7709 X

:
=y
lel

6233 X
3513 X

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



From: Clancy, Amy

To: Kubie, Kim; Colin, Tricia

Subject: Fwd: CNN - Sunday

Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:43:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

The Sunday CNN interview will be in the 2p PDT hour so please book 1:30-3p. Thanks!
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Goodman, David <David.Goodman@turner.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:29:00 PM

To: Clancy, Amy <Amy.Clancy@seattle.gov>

Subject: Re: CNN - Sunday

CAUTION: External Email |
We’re good to go for the 5p ET hour on Sunday. I'll request the studio and be back to you with a hit
time by Saturday. What's the best # to reach you at once | know the hit time?

DG

From: "Clancy, Amy" <Amy.Clancy @seattle.gov>

Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 at 6:59 PM

To: "Goodman, David" <David.Goodman@turner.com>
Subject: RE: CNN - Sunday

David: Chief Best could be available this Sunday to join Ana Cabrera. Would you like to book Fisher
Pathways?

Please let me know the timeline and I'll confirm.

Amy

From: Goodman, David [mailto:David.Goodman@turner.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Clancy, Amy <Amy.Clancy@seattle.gov>

Subject: CNN - Sunday

CAUTION: External Email

Hi Amy!

| wanted to see if Police Chief Best is available to come on CNN on Sunday. We could do Ana
Cabrera’s show or Wolf Blitzer’s show. We'd likely talk the conversations Americans have been
having about race and policing and the autonomous zone as well. If the chief is available between 5
and 7 PM ET, we could get her on with Ana. If she’s available between 8 and 10 PM ET, we could get



her on with Wolf.
Thanks in advance for any consideration.
Best,

David

From: "Goodman, David" <David.Goodman@turner.com>
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 at 5:12 PM

To: "Clancy, Amy" <Amy.Clancy@seattle.gov>

Subject: Re: CNN - Wolf Blitzer - Saturday/Sunday

No problem! Another time!

From: "Clancy, Amy" <Amy.Clancy@seattle.gov>

Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 at 5:01 PM

To: "Goodman, David" <David.Goodman@turner.com>
Subject: FW: CNN - Wolf Blitzer - Saturday/Sunday

David: At this time, the Chief has prior commitments for both Saturday and Sunday nights.
However, if that changes | will let you know.

Amy Clancy

Director of Strategic Communications
Seattle Police Department
206-684-8778

From: Truscott, Lauren

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Clancy, Amy <Amy.Clancy@seattle.gov>
Subject: FW: CNN - Wolf Blitzer - Saturday/Sunday

From: Goodman, David [mailto:David.Goodman@turner.com]
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Truscott, Lauren <Lauren.Truscott@seattle.gov>




Subject: CNN - Wolf Blitzer - Saturday/Sunday

CAUTION: External Email

Hi Lauren,

Do you know if Police Chief Best is available to do Wolf Blitzer’s show tomorrow night or Sunday
night? We’d be talking about the “Autonomous Zone.”

Wolf will be anchoring Saturday from 7-10 PM Eastern and again on Sunday from 7-9 PM Eastern.
The best hours for us right now are the 7 PM ET hour Saturday or the 7 PM Eastern hour on Sunday.
If neither of those hours work, but she is still interested in coming on, let me know and | can come
back to you with some other alternatives.

Thanks for any consideration!

Best,

David Goodman

CNN | Editorial Producer
Twitter - @davidgoodmanTV
Phone —(332) 213-6775



From: Clancy, Amy

To: Kubie, Kim; Colin, Tricia

Subject: FW: CNN - Sunday

Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:00:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Please hold time in the Chief’s calendar for this Sunday, 6/28 between 2-5p for CNN/Ana Cabrera. |
should know a more narrow timeline soon.

Thanks!

Clancy

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
Cabrera’s show or Wolf Blitzer’'s show. We'd likely talk the conversations Americans have been
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



From: Colin, Tricia

To: Clancy, Amy; Kubie, Kim
Subject: RE: CNN - Sunday
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:02:19 PM
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From: Clancy, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:01 PM

To: Kubie, Kim <Kim.Kubie@seattle.gov>; Colin, Tricia <Tricia.Colin@seattle.gov>
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
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:52:37 PM
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From: Clancy, Amy

Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Kubie, Kim <Kim.Kubie@seattle.gov>; Colin, Tricia <Tricia.Colin@seattle.gov>
Subject: Fwd: CNN - Sunday

The Sunday CNN interview will be in the 2p PDT hour so please book 1:30-3p. Thanks!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Goodman, David <David.Goodman@turner.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 4:29:00 PM

To: Clancy, Amy <Amy.Clancy@seattle.gov>

Subject: Re: CNN - Sunday

CAUTION: External Email

We're good to go for the 5p ET hour on Sunday. I'll request the studio and be back to you with a hit
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
Cabrera’s show or Wolf Blitzer’s show. We’d likely talk the conversations Americans have been
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



From: McMurray, Jamie

To: Smith, Brian; Hinshaw, Kristen
Subject: Cross Pct Dispatching /July 1
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:13:12 AM

Brian and Kristen,

We are cross pct dispatching east and west today while they clear the chop. This is orders that
came down from watch commander and SPOC. They keep asking if a sgt copied.. they were
specifically detailed as part of their job today and Patrol expects that.  The patrol and watch
commander are not mad but, keeps saying they are suppose to respond. They want us to just do it
because they are busy.

| told East and West for now... unique circumstances, just broadcast the call as a cross pct dispatch
and we need to move on. Just did not want tapes pulled and they get into trouble. 211 specifically
told his units they will be dispatched to other pct’s citywide.

Jamie



From: Smith, Brian

To: McMurray, Jamie; Hinshaw, Kristen
Subject: RE: Cross Pct Dispatching /July 1
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:20:14 AM

Thanks Jamie. | will give you a call. Are you at SPVD?

From: McMurray, Jamie <Jamie.McMurray @seattle.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:13 AM

To: Smith, Brian <Brian.Smith@seattle.gov>; Hinshaw, Kristen <Kristen.Hinshaw @seattle.gov>
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



To: Elenbaas, Joseph

Cc: Tuttle, Heidi

Subject: Communications Parking Lot @ West precinct
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:20:06 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Joseph,

Your request was passed to me to allow parking in the West Precinct upper Communications lot.
Unfortunately our lot is over capacity.

| have had to turn down requests from numerous units including the additional staff at SPOC.

The Communications rooftop parking lot is for Communications. Access is controlled by the
Communications Director. | am currently filling that role.

The Seattle Police Dispatchers Guild has a contract clause that guarantees them on-site parking. If
there is no parking for a dispatcher they can file an individual grievance. The resolution for each
individual grievance is the payment of $100.

| contacted Lt. Leung the East Precinct Ops Lieutenant and asked him

Lt. George Bray

9-1-1 Communications Center
Seattle Police Department

PO Box 34986

Seattle, WA 98124-4986

Desk 206-684-8636



From: Bray, George

To: Elenbaas, Joseph

Cc: Tuttle, Heidi; Eren, Heidi

Subject: Communications Parking Lot @ West precinct
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:22:11 PM
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

| contacted Lt. Leung the East Precinct Ops Lieutenant and asked him where you should park and he
asked me to let you know to park with the Officers directly across the street with the Officers in the
parking garage.

Lt. George Bray

9-1-1 Communications Center
Seattle Police Department

PO Box 34986

Seattle, WA 98124-4986

Desk 206-684-8636



From: Smith, Brian
To: Smith, Brian
Subject: Communications Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:40:16 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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1. Effective immediately we will only be broadcasting the sector of occurrence on priority 1 and
2 calls. Forinstance:

“Lincoln sector, burglary in progress. Male broke a window and seen entering a residence.
Review your MDT for exact address. Burglary in progress for Lincoln sector.”

We will always broadcast the exact location for any fast back-up or help the officer as
per current policy and procedure.

2. Effective at 1530 hrs today, broadcast and assign PEQ’s similarly to patrol, without the exact
address. For instance:
“P45 for a call in Lincoln sector. Vehicle blocking a driveway described as a Blue Honda Civic
Lic/123ABC.”

Log the PEO to the call as usual and handle the call using usual policies and procedures.
Send the address of the call to the PEQO’s telephone number listed on their unit resource in
CAD via text message using Smart911.

3. DIRECTIVE 20-32 has been issued authorizing online and ITRU reports for forced and non-
forced burglaries. Please read the Directive for details. This Directive has been published
and will be sent to all employee via the Directive viewer.

Thank you for all you do and your flexibility during this time. Stay well.

Brian Smith, MPA, ENP

9-1-1 Administrative Manager
Seattle Police Department | 9-1-1 Center

brian.smith@seattle.gov
Office (206) 684-8858



o SPD Communications Unit
& Directive

Effective: Immediately
Distribution Date: 06/09/2020
Directive Number: 20-032

Communications Directive: Temporary Directive approved by the SPD Chief Operating
Officer.

{SEBﬁLE

Callers reporting forced or non-forced commercial or residential burglaries in the East Precinct
area that are not in progress or just occurred, shall be offered the options below in the order
presented.

This directive is intended for the East Precinct only at this time. However, should their be a need
this practice may be extended to all precincts.

1. File a report online at www.seattle.gov/police
As the report application, does not have a Burglary option at this time, the following steps will need to
be taken by the reporting party.
a. Select Make a report
b. Select Incident Type THEFT or Incident Type PROPERTY DESTRUCTION
c. Select “NO” for all the screening questions except the option which states “/ understand that
online reports will be reviewed but may not be investigated” select “YES” for this option.
d. Complete all the required fields of the below report sections
i. Yourself
ii. Incident Information
» Type Section: Select “Other”
iii. Narrative
e. Entersin the Narrative Section — Residential Burglary or Commercial Burglary along with a
description of the event and other related details.
Reviews the report to be submitted
g. Submits the report

» Note: ITRU will review all reports submitted online to ensure property handling and routing.

OR

2. Acall shall be created and routed to ITRU for a callback report using the following type codes
TBURGR — Residential Burglary
TBURGC — Commercial Burglary

Page 1 of 1



From: Bray, George

To: SPD_Comm_Managers
Subject: FW: Commun cations Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:20:26 PM
Attachments: im: o0
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| need your input before | send to Baird

From: Etoh Norihisa <Norihisa.Etoh@seattle.gov>

Sent: Wednesday June 10 20205 16 PM

To: Bray George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE Communications Center Update June 9 2020
LT,
With these new East Precinct burglary calls, we are continuing to get slammed with TRU calls and it feels like we are reaching the breaking point of how many calls we can realistically take | am not sure
who decided to do it, but for at least the last few months | have noticed that the Department website (https //www.seattle.gov/police/need-help/collision) has been referring all accidents that don t result
in injuries to WSP s on-line report system (https //fortress.wa.gov/wsp/wrecr/OMVCR/) It would really help with the TRU load if we can have 911 call-takers refer all the Hit & Run reports we are currently
taking by phone to this WSP website Is it possible to have at least a temporary order issued for this?

Nori

After a Collis

After a Collision

Making a Collision
Report

Washington State Patrol Accident Report

Form
= If you are involved in or witness an auto accident where medical or police

assistance is needed, call 9-1-1. Make a Report [

= If you pass an auto accident and it does not appear that assistance is needed,
or you see involved parties on a wireless phone, or emergency personnel have
already arrived, please do not call 9-1-1.

Steer It Clear It

If the collision is minor and you don’t need police response:
(§li Gty of Seattie

= You should exchange insurance information. Steer It Clear It
= You can report collisions online via the Collision Report with Washington lowaiiond I & crashi? i
is not v's not

State Patrol [

= If there is over $1,000, you are required by law to report the collision to the
Washington State Patrol.

If you need a copy of your collision report for your insurance:

= Washington State Patrol is the custodian of all collision reports within the State
of Washington.

= You can request a copy of any collision report through their website (.

= [f you were in an accident outside of Seattle City limits, you can contact the
local agency where the collision occurred, or you can search the WSP Collision

From: Bray George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday June 9 2020 2 49 PM

To: SPD_TRU_Onloan <SPD_TR nlLoan@seattle.gov>; SPD_TRU_Permanent <SPD_T! Per N le.gov>
Subject: FW Communications Center Update June 9 2020

From: Smith Brian <Brian.Smith@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday June 9 20202 40 PM

To: Smith Brian <Brian.Smith@seattle.gov>

Subject: Communications Center Update June 9 2020

1. Effective immediately we will only be broadcasting the sector of occurrence on priority 1 and 2 calls. For instance

“Lincoln sector burglary in progress. Male broke a window and seen entering a residence. Review your MDT for exact address. Burglary in progress for Lincoln sector.”

We will always broadcast the exact location for any fast back-up or help the officer as per current policy and procedure.

2. Effective at 1530 hrs today broadcast and assign PEO s similarly to patrol without the exact address. For instance

“P45 for a call in Lincoln sector. Vehicle blocking a driveway described as a Blue Honda Civic Lic/123ABC.”
Log the PEO to the call as usual and handle the call using usual policies and procedures. Send the address of the call to the PEO s telephone number listed on their unit resource in CAD via text message using

Smart911.

3. DIRECTIVE 20-32 has been issued authorizing online and ITRU reports for forced and non-forced burglaries. Please read the Directive for details. This Directive has been published and will be sent to all
employee via the Directive viewer.

Thank you for all you do and your flexibility during this time. Stay well.

Brian Smith, MPA, ENP
9-1-1 Administrative Manager



Seattle Police Department | 9-1-1 Center
brian smith@seattle gov
Office (206) 684-8858



From: Montague, Robert
To: SPD Comm Managers; SPD_Comm _Supervisors
Subject: FW: Communications Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:17:06 PM
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I’'m forwarding this to the D3s D2s and D1s.

From: Smith, Brian <Brian.Smith@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Smith, Brian <Brian.Smith@seattle.gov>

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

To: SPD TRU OnlLoan; SPD _TRU Permanent
Subject: FW: Communications Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:48:00 PM
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
2 calls. For instance:

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

To: Baird, Mark
Subject: FW: Commun cations Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:57:00 PM
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Would this be ok with you and command staff

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

= You can report collisions online via the Collision Report with Washington
State Patrol [

Inwolved in a crash? If

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

To: SPD_TRU_Onloan <SPD_TR nlLoan@seattle.gov>; SPD_TRU_Permanent <SPD_T! Permanen le.gov>
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



From: Etoh, Norihisa

To: Bray, George

Subject: RE: Communications Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:15:45 PM
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LT,

With these new East Precinct burglary calls, we are continuing to get slammed with TRU calls and it feels like we are reaching the breaking point of how many calls we can realistically take |am not sure
who decided to do it, but for at least the last few months | have noticed that the Department website (https //www seattle gov/police/need-help/collision) has been referring all accidents that don t result
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
= |f you are involved in or witness an auto accident where medical or police
assistance is needed, call 9-1-1. Male u N

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

(i} Gty of Seattie
= You should exchange insurance information. Steer It Clear It

= You can report collisions online via the Collision Report with Washington
State Patrol [

Involved in a crash? If
is mot

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

To: SPD_TRU_OnLoan <SPD_TRU_OnLoan@seattle.gov>; SPD_TRU_Permanent <SPD_TRU_Permanent@seattle.gov>
Subject: FW Communications Center Update June 9 2020

From: Smith Brian <Brian.Smith@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday June 9 2020 2 40 PM

To: Smith Brian <Brian Smith@seattle gov>

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

To: Etoh, Norihisa
Subject: RE: Commun cations Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:20:00 PM
Attachments: im: o0

image004.png

I will run it up the flag

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



From: Tuttle, Heidi

To: Bray, George; Elenbaas, Joseph

Cc: Eren, Heidi

Subject: RE: Communications Parking Lot @ West precinct
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:34:18 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you

From: Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:22 PM

To: Elenbaas, Joseph <Joseph.Elenbaas@seattle.gov>

Cc: Tuttle, Heidi <Heidi.Tuttle@seattle.gov>; Eren, Heidi <Heidi.Eren@seattle.gov>
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

To: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah; Fisher, Christopher; Bridge, Mark
Cc: Truscott, Lauren

Subject: Re: CHOP incidents

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 10:21:28 AM

Mark Bridge’s team has set up a search in Mark43 for all reports that have occurred in the
RAs covered by the CHAZ/CHOP. They should men able to assist.
-Jim

From: Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah <Spange) @seattle.gov>
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

To: Britt, James; Spangenthal-Lee, Jonah; Fisher, Christopher; Truscott, Lauren
Subject: Re: CHOP incidents

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 5:26:38 PM

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
Lee, Jonah <Spange) @seattle.gov>; Fisher, Christopher <Christopher.Fisher@seattle.gov>

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



From: Nelson, Gary

To: DeVore, Timothy; Rurey, Joshua
Subject: Fwd: CHOP video link
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:13:30 PM

Please let me know if this works
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: Nelson, Gary <Gary.Nelson@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:12:54 PM

To: Paul, Alexander <Alexander.Paul@kingcounty.gov>
Subject: Re: CHOP video link

Thanks! | will have the detectives take a look and get back to you
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

From: Paul, Alexander <Alexander.Paul@kingcounty.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 3:23:52 PM

To: Nelson, Gary <Gary.Nelson@seattle.gov>
Subject: CHOP video link

CAUTION: External Email

Here is the link to the video. Let me know if it will suffice or if you need more.

Deputy Alex Paul

King County Sheriff’s Office

Air Support Unit

Hangar: 206-296-2740

Cell: 206-255-8876
Alexander.paul@kingcounty.gov




From: Nelson, Gary

To: DeVore, Timothy; Rurey, Joshua
Subject: RE: CHOP video link
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:33:44 AM

Sheesh... even | figured it out...

From: DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Nelson, Gary <Gary.Nelson@seattle.gov>; Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: CHOP video link

I've tried to play through Dropbox...just get a spinning wheel...will wait for Josh to try when he gets
back from gangs..

From: Nelson, Gary <Gary.Nelson@seattle.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 4:13 PM

To: DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore @seattle.gov>; Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>
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
https://www.dropbox.com/s/b8d5j8pjehgyg9i/N407KS-2020-06-22-135439.ts?dI=0

Deputy Alex Paul
King County Sheriff’s Office
Air Support Unit



Hangar: 206-296-2740
Cell: 206-255-8876

Alexander.paul@kingcounty.gov
CSo

AIR SUPPORT



From: Rurey, Joshua

To: DeVore, Timothy; Nelson, Gary
Subject: RE: CHOP video link
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 7:17:46 PM

Looks good, thanks
Josh

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

To: DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore@seattle.gov>; Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>
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



From: DeVore, Timothy

To: Nelson, Gary; Rurey, Joshua
Subject: RE: CHOP video link
Date: Monday, June 22, 2020 5:02:00 PM

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

To: DeVore, Timothy

Subject: RE: CHOP video link

Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:48:46 AM
ok

From: DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:48 AM

To: Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>; Nelson, Gary <Gary.Nelson@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: CHOP video link

Rude! Anyway, I'm picking up Jonny and headed out to grab some video this morning...

Get Outlook for Android

From: Nelson, Gary <Gary.Nelson@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:33:42 AM

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

To: Rurey, Joshua; Nelson, Gary
Subject: Re: CHOP video link
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:48:16 AM

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

) A

AIR SUPPORT



From: Kawahara, Scott

To: SPDALL
Subject: CORRECTION - SPD East Pct. Arson Suspect - BWV Review
Date: Sunday, June 14, 2020 9:11:51 AM

The correct date of the East Precinct assessment and Command Staff escort detail was THURSDAY,

June 11" Please review your BWV for that day.

Thank you and be safe,
Det. Scott Kawahara

Correction approved by ABS Lt. Arata

To the officers that were assigned to the East Precinct assessment and Command Staff escort detail

on Friday, June 12 It has been brought to my attention that you were instructed to have your body
worn camera on during these details. Please review your body worn video for these details at your
earliest convenience. There is information that the arson suspect may have been in the “CHAZ” all
day. | am looking for any footage of the suspect in the attached bulletin. Thank you for your
assistance with this investigation.

Be safe,

Detective Scott Kawahara
Seattle Police Arson/Bomb Squad
PO Box 34986

Seattle, WA 98124-4986

Direct: 206-684-8975
General: 206-684-8980
Fax: 206-684-8831

Email: scott.kawahara(@seattle.gov

This email was approved by ABS Lt. Arata



From: Floyd, Tamara

To: Terry, David
Subject: Fwd: CORRECTION - SPD East Pct. Arson Suspect - BWV Review
Date: Sunday, June 14, 2020 9:14:53 AM

Maybe your camera caught something

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Kawahara, Scott <Scott.Kawahara@seattle.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 9:11 AM

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

on Friday, June 12" It has been brought to my attention that you were instructed to have your body
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



From: Page, Jeffrey

To: Kawahara, Scott
Subject: RE: CORRECTION - SPD East Pct. Arson Suspect - BWV Review
Date: Sunday, June 14, 2020 1:02:42 PM

| reviewed my two videos, but didn’t see your guy.

Jeff

From: Kawahara, Scott

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 9:12 AM

To: SPDALL <SPDALL@Seattle.Gov>

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

on Friday, June 12 1t has been brought to my attention that you were instructed to have your body
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

Email: scott.kawahara@seattle.gov

This email was approved by ABS Lt. Arata



From: Moore, Sean

To: Kawahara, Scott

Subject: RE: CORRECTION - SPD East Pct. Arson Suspect - BWV Review
Date: Sunday, June 14, 2020 12:05:00 PM

Scott,

| was inside. | will review that footage as quickly as | can.

Sean

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



From: Nelson, Daniel

To: Kawahara, Scott

Subject: RE: CORRECTION - SPD East Pct. Arson Suspect - BWV Review
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 8:20:18 AM

Hi Scott,

| checked my BWYV for Thursday but didn’t see the suspect on my footage.
Sorry,

LT Dan Nelson #6883

Seattle Police Department
Directed Outreach Commander
Daniel.Nelson@seattle.gov

610 5t AVE

Seattle, WA 98124
(206) 684-9239 — Desk

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

June 11", Please review your BWV for that day.

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



From: Terry, David

To: Floyd, Tamara
Subject: Re: CORRECTION - SPD East Pct. Arson Suspect - BWV Review
Date: Sunday, June 14, 2020 11:32:58 AM

The correct date matters!

From: Floyd, Tamara <Tamara.Floyd @seattle.gov>

Sent: Sunday, June 14, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Terry, David <David.Terry@seattle.gov>

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



From: Leung, Sekfai Paul

To: Britt, James
Subject: RE: CPUs for East Precinct
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:14:20 AM

Can you give me a call please.
206 3745-6660

Thanks,

Paul

From: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:03 AM

To: Leung, Sekfai Paul <SekfaiPaul.Leung@seattle.gov>
Cc: Baird, Mark <Mark.Baird@seattle.gov>

Subject: CPUs for East Precinct

Paul,
I'm working with IT to set up a temporary write up room at Park 90/5 for East officers. We need

the East Precinct CPUs that were removed from the precinct the day we left. My last understanding
was they were somewhere at West. Any idea where they might be right now?
-Jim

Get Outlook for iOS



From: Leung, Sekfai Paul

To: Britt, James
Subject: RE: CPUs for East Precinct
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:22:20 AM

206 375-6660

Have too many numbers below

From: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Leung, Sekfai Paul <SekfaiPaul.Leung@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: CPUs for East Precinct

As soon as I'm done with my current meeting.
-Jim

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Leung, Sekfai Paul <SekfaiPaul.leung@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:14:19 AM

To: Britt, James <James.Britt@seattle.gov>

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

To: Leung, Sekfai Paul

Cc: Baird, Mark

Subject: CPUs for East Precinct

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:03:02 AM
Paul,

I’'m working with IT to set up a temporary write up room at Park 90/5 for East officers. We
need the East Precinct CPUs that were removed from the precinct the day we left. My last
understanding was they were somewhere at West. Any idea where they might be right now?
-Jim

Get Outlook for i0OS



From: Britt, James

To: Leung, Sekfai Paul
Subject: Re: CPUs for East Precinct
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:18:47 AM

As soon as I’'m done with my current meeting.
-Jim

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Leung, Sekfai Paul <SekfaiPaul.Leung@seattle.gov>
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

I’'m working with IT to set up a temporary write up room at Park 90/5 for East officers. We need
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
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:22:41 AM

Hah! Sounds good.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Leung, Sekfai Paul <SekfaiPaul.Leung@seattle.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 11:22:19 AM

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



Zerr, Eric; Bell, Richard; Korieo, Dorian; Lucas, Aaron; Pisconski, Eric; Williams, Corey; Roberson, Matthew;

From: Gardea, Oscar
To:

Welte, Martin; Nichols, Michael; Stewart, James; Knox, Kyle
Cc: Diaz, Adrian; Rivera, Martin; Nelson, Daniel; Gardea, Oscar
Subject: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:30:34 PM

Hello everyone,

There were 14 available shifts and we had 12 officers/Sgts from our Bureau interested in working, so
everyone got at least one shift with two Sgts getting two of them. The SPOC duties include pulling
CAD data, watching video feeds of the CHOP zone, monitoring Citywide calls, working with the Night

Duty Captains, etc. The SPOC offices are located on the 2" floor of the West Precinct and you can

park at the Amazon garage across the street.

July 4t (1830-0630 hrs)
Sgt. Eric Zerr
Officer Kyle Knox

July 5t (1830-0630 hrs)
Officer Rich Bell
Officer Dorian Korieo

July 6t (1830-0630 hrs
Sgt. Oscar Gardea
Officer Aaron Lucas

July 7t (1830-0630 hrs)
Sgt. Eric Pisconski
Sgt. Eric Zerr

July 8t (1830-0630 hrs)
Sgt. Corey Williams
Officer James Stewart

July 9t (1830-0630 hrs)
Sgt. Corey Williams
Officer Matt Roberson

July 10t (1830-0630 hrs)
Acting Sgt. Martin Welte
Officer Mike Nichols

Please let me know if you have any questions,



Sat. Oscar BGardea
Community Outreach Section
Youth Violence Prevention Unit
Seattle Police Department

Work: #(206) 233-7065

Email: Oscar.Gardea@Seattle.gov



From: McFarlane, Janet

To: Williams, Joel

Cc: Hirjak, Stephen; Kelley, Christopher

Subject: FW: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:32:04 AM

Hey Joel,

Here Is the schedule for the week of July 4" thru the 10" from Collaborative Policing Bureau.

Did you get a response back from Investigations since they shifts start tonight? If not let me know
and | will follow up with Regan.

Take are!

From: Rivera, Martin <Martin.Rivera@seattle.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:28 AM

To: McFarlane, Janet <Janet.McFarlane@seattle.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

HiJanet

Are you the one collecting this info.

M. Rivera
Seattle Police Department

From: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:30:32 PM

To: Zerr, Eric <Eric.Zerr@seattle.gov>; Bell, Richard <Richard.Bell@seattle.gov>; Korieo, Dorian
<Dorian.Korieo@Seattle.gov>; Lucas, Aaron <Aaron.lLucas@seattle.gov>; Pisconski, Eric
<Eric.Pisconski@seattle.gov>; Williams, Corey <Corey.williams@seattle.gov>; Roberson, Matthew
<Matthew.Roberson@seattle.gov>; Welte, Martin <Martin.Welte @seattle.gov>; Nichols, Michael
<Michael.Nichols2 @seattle.gov>; Stewart, James <James.Stewart@seattle.gov>; Knox, Kyle
<Kyle.Knox@seattle.gov>

Cc: Diaz, Adrian <Adrian.Diaz@seattle.gov>; Rivera, Martin <Martin.Rivera@seattle.gov>; Nelson,
Daniel <Daniel.Nelson@seattle.gov>; Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

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



Duty Captains, etc. The SPOC offices are located on the 29 floor of the West Precinct and you can
park at the Amazon garage across the street.

July 4t (1830-0630 hrs)
Sgt. Eric Zerr
Officer Kyle Knox

July 5t (1830-0630 hrs)
Officer Rich Bell
Officer Dorian Korieo

July 6% (1830-0630 hrs
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

To: Schroeder, Trent
Subject: Fwd: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 6:49:26 AM

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
<Dorian.Korieo@Seattle.gov>; Lucas, Aaron <Aaron.Lucas@seattle.gov>; Pisconski, Eric
<Eric.Pisconski@seattle.gov>; Williams, Corey <Corey.williams@seattle.gov>; Roberson, Matthew
<Matthew.Roberson@seattle.gov>; Welte, Martin <Martin.Welte@seattle.gov>; Nichols, Michael
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



From: Hinshaw, Kristen

To: Bray, George; SPD_Comm_Managers
Subject: Re: Commun cations Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:47:38 PM
Attachments: image003.0ng

As long as the department is willing to bless that directive to have all non-injury hit and run reports go directly to WSP, then I don’t see any issue with it

Kristen

Kristen Hinshaw

Facility/Training/QA Manager

9-1-1 Communications Center

Seattle Police Department

Office #: 206-684-8609 | Fax #: 206-386-9121

This email has been sent from a cellular device, please excuse any typos

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Bray George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>

Sent: Wednesday June 10 20205 20 22 PM

To: SPD_Comm_Managers <SPD_Comm_Managers@seattle.gov>
Subject: FW Communications Center Update June 9 2020

I need your input before | send to Baird

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

ininjuries to WSP s on-line report system (https //fortress.wa.gov/wsp/wrecr/OMVCR/) It would really help with the TRU load if we can have 911 call-takers refer all the Hit & Run reports we are currently

taking by phone to this WSP website s it possible to have at least a temporary order issued for this?

Nori
After a Collision
= |f you are involved in or witness an auto accident where medical or police
assistance is needed, call 9-1-1.
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
= You should exchange insurance information.
= You can report collisions online via the Collision Report with Washington
State Patrol
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
= You can request a copy of any collision report through their website 7.
= [f you were in an accident outside of Seattle City limits, you can contact the
local agency where the collision occurred, or you can search the WSP Collision
Report Search [ application.
From: Bray George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday June 9 2020 2 49 PM
To: SPD_TRU_OnLoan <SPD_TRU Onloan@seattle.gov>; SPD_TRU_Permanent <SPD _TRU Permanent@seattle.gov>
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

(i Gty of Seattie

Steer It Clear It

e

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



From: Baird, Mark

To: Bray, George

Subject: Re: Communications Center Update June 9, 2020
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:14:17 AM
Attachments: image003.png

I have proposed this. Waiting for input. May be a bit with all that is going on.
Mark

Mark Baird, PhD, MPA
Chief Operating Officer
Seattle Police Department
0:206.615.0764
Mark.baird@seattle.gov

On Jun 10, 2020, at 5:57 PM, Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov> wrote:

Would this be ok with you and command staff

From: Etoh, Norihisa <Norihisa.Etoh@seattle.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 5:16 PM

To: Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: Communications Center Update June 9, 2020

LT,

With these new East Precinct burglary calls, we are continuing to get slammed
with TRU calls and it feels like we are reaching the breaking point of how many
calls we can realistically take. | am not sure who decided to do it, but for at least
the last few months | have noticed that the Department website
(https://www.seattle.gov/police/need-help/collision) has been referring all accidents
that don’t result in injuries to WSP’s on-line report system
(https://fortress.wa.gov/wsp/wrecr/OMVCR/). It would really help with the TRU load
if we can have 911 call-takers refer all the Hit & Run reports we are currently
taking by phone to this WSP website. Is it possible to have at least a temporary
order issued for this?

Nori

<image001.jpg>



From: Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 2:49 PM

To: SPD_TRU_Onloan <SPD _TRU Onloan@seattle.gov>; SPD_TRU_Permanent
<SPD TRU Permanent@seattle.gov>

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

1. Effective immediately we will only be broadcasting the sector of occurrence on
priority 1 and 2 calls. For instance:

“Lincoln sector, burglary in progress. Male broke a window and seen entering a
residence. Review your MDT for exact address. Burglary in progress for Lincoln
sector.”

We will always broadcast the exact location for any fast back-up or help the
officer as per current policy and procedure.

2. Effective at 1530 hrs today, broadcast and assign PEQ’s similarly to patrol,
without the exact address. For instance:
“P45 for a call in Lincoln sector. Vehicle blocking a driveway described as a
Blue Honda Civic Lic/123ABC.”

Log the PEO to the call as usual and handle the call using usual policies and
procedures. Send the address of the call to the PEQ’s telephone number listed
on their unit resource in CAD via text message using Smart911.

3. DIRECTIVE 20-32 has been issued authorizing online and ITRU reports for forced
and non-forced burglaries. Please read the Directive for details. This Directive
has been published and will be sent to all employee via the Directive viewer.

Thank you for all you do and your flexibility during this time. Stay well.

<I--[if lvml]-->
<image003.png>
<!--[endif]-->Brian Smith, MPA, ENP

9-1-1 Administrative Manager
Seattle Police Department | 9-1-1 Center
brian.smith@seattle.gov



Office (206) 684-8858



From: Kim, James

To: Pisconski, Eric

Cc: Floyd, Tamara; Davis, Tyrone

Subject: RE: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Sunday, July 5, 2020 8:12:18 PM

Eric,

It is my understanding that the decision has been made to use them for the night shift. Tyrone Davis
is coordinating that.

James

From: Pisconski, Eric

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2020 8:02 PM

To: Kim, James <James.Kim@seattle.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

Any word on this staffing??

Sgt Eric Pisconski
CIT Coordinator / Seattle PD

Sent from my phone

From: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:55:17 PM

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

Daniel <Daniel.Nelson@seattle.gov>

Subject: Re: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

Hello All,

| was just advised that while we're still on Stage 4 of Blue/Gold, we do not have to staff SPOC
overnight. So as of right now, we're not responsible on staffing Saturday or Sunday (July 4th and

5th). If we go back to normal shifts on Monday, we'll have to staff it starting that evening.

Thx,



Oscar

Get Outlook for Android

From: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020, 7:30 PM

To: Zerr, Eric; Bell, Richard; Korieo, Dorian; Lucas, Aaron; Pisconski, Eric; Williams, Corey; Roberson,
Matthew; Welte, Martin; Nichols, Michael; Stewart, James; Knox, Kyle

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



July 10" (1830-0630 hrs)
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



From: Diaz, Adrian

To: Gardea, Oscar; Zerr, Eric; Bell, Richard; Korieo, Dorian; Lucas, Aaron; Pisconski, Eric; Williams, Corey; Roberson,
Matthew; Welte, Martin; Nichols, Michael; Stewart, James; Knox, Kyle

Cc: Rivera, Martin; Nelson, Daniel

Subject: RE: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 1:20:51 PM

Thanks Oscar for getting this out..

From: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:55 PM

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

To: Kelley, Christopher
Subject: RE: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:08:25 AM

Perfect, did you get anything from Special Ops for the third week yet???

From: Kelley, Christopher <Christopher.Kelley@seattle.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:02 AM

To: McFarlane, Janet <Janet.McFarlane@seattle.gov>; Williams, Joel <Joel.Williams@seattle.gov>
Cc: Hirjak, Stephen <Stephen.Hirjak@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

Thanks!

We have investigations staffing as well, and have updated our staffing calendar.

From: McFarlane, Janet

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Williams, Joel <Joel.Williams@seattle.gov>

Cc: Hirjak, Stephen <Stephen.Hirjak@seattle.gov>; Kelley, Christopher

<Christopher.Kelley@seattle.gov>
Subject: FW: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

Importance: High
Hey Joel,
Here Is the schedule for the week of July 4™ thru the 10 from Collaborative Policing Bureau.

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



From: Kelley, Christopher

To: McFarlane, Janet; Williams, Joel

Cc: Hirjak, Stephen

Subject: RE: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:02:00 AM

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

Here Is the schedule for the week of July 4" thru the 10t from Collaborative Policing Bureau.

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
<Dorian.Korieo@Seattle.gov>; Lucas, Aaron <Aaron.lucas@seattle.gov>; Pisconski, Eric

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



Sat. Oscar Bardea
Community Outreach Section
Youth Violence Prevention Unit
Seattle Police Department
Work: #(206) 233-7065

Email: Oscar.Gardea@Seattle.gov



To: Kim, James

Cc: Floyd, Tamara
Subject: RE: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Monday, July 6, 2020 6:01:38 AM

From: Kim, James <James.Kim@seattle.gov>

Sent: Sunday, July 05, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Pisconski, Eric <Eric.Pisconski@seattle.gov>

Cc: Floyd, Tamara <Tamara.Floyd @seattle.gov>; Davis, Tyrone <Tyrone.Davis@seattle.gov>
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

th



July 8 (1830-0630 hrs)
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

To: Zerr, Eric; Bell, Richard; Korieo, Dorian; Lucas, Aaron; Pisconski, Eric; Williams, Corey; Roberson, Matthew;
Welte, Martin; Nichols, Michael; Stewart, James; Knox, Kyle

Cc: Diaz, Adrian; Rivera, Martin; Nelson, Daniel

Subject: Re: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:55:18 PM

Hello All,

I was just advised that while we're still on Stage 4 of Blue/Gold, we do not have to staff SPOC
overnight. So as of right now, we're not responsible on staffing Saturday or Sunday (July 4th
and 5th). If we go back to normal shifts on Monday, we'll have to staff it starting that
evening.

Thx,
Oscar

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020, 7:30 PM

To: Zerr, Eric; Bell, Richard; Korieo, Dorian; Lucas, Aaron; Pisconski, Eric; Williams, Corey;
Roberson, Matthew; Welte, Martin; Nichols, Michael; Stewart, James; Knox, Kyle

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

To: Korieo, Dorian

Subject: Re: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:36:08 PM

Soft polo.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Korieo, Dorian <Dorian.Korieo@Seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:35:24 PM

To: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: Collaborative Policing Bureau SPOC Overtime Schedule

What kind of uniform do they want?
They want us in class B uniform, or a soft uniform, or SPD Polo?

Police Officer Dorian Korieo #7452
Seattle Police Department - Community Outreach

Safe Place Coordinator & LGBTQ Liaison

From: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:31 PM

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

Date: Sunday, July 5, 2020 8:28:37 PM

Hello everyone,

Just a reminder that since we're moving back to Stage 2, we'll start supporting SPOC with two
officers/Sgts every evening starting tomorrow (July 6th) until Saturday morning. The schedule
is listed below and let me know if you have any questions. Dress is casual. Please complete an
event overtime form and handed over to Officer Ryan Gallagher in SPOC during your overtime
shift.

Thanks,

Oscar

From: Gardea, Oscar <Oscar.Gardea@seattle.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 7:30 PM

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



From: Ehlert, Erin

To: Rurey, Joshua; DeVore, Timothy
Cc: Kasner, Jason; Cruise, Alan
Subject: RE: crime scene

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:51:29 PM

CAUTION: External Email
That was so easy. Why aren’t we doing this regularly??

And thanks to whomever had the idea — 11 mins of video and if we can pull stills off the video this
will be extremely helpful on both cases.

From: Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Ehlert, Erin <Erin.Ehlert@kingcounty.gov>; DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore @seattle.gov>
Cc: Kasner, Jason <Jason.Kasner@seattle.gov>; Cruise, Alan <Alan.Cruise@seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: crime scene

[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.

Erin sent you a One Drive link. Let me know if this is the wave of the future.

From: Rurey, Joshua

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:10 PM

To: Ehlert, Erin <Erin.Ehlert@kingcounty.gov>; DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore @seattle.gov>
Cc: Kasner, Jason <Jason.Kasner@seattle.gov>; Cruise, Alan <Alan.Cruise @seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: crime scene

I'd guess its pretty close to the same. Trying to find a way to share the video without having to get
you a thumb drive. Its 2020 and we’re still using dinosaur thumbdrivers
Josh

From: Ehlert, Erin <Erin.Ehlert@kingcounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>; DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore@seattle.gov>
Cc: Kasner, Jason <Jason.Kasner@seattle.gov>; Cruise, Alan <Alan.Cruise @seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: crime scene

CAUTION: External Email

| don’t need it right now. I'm just curious whether it could also be useful for Al and Jason’s
homicide?

| don’t trust that anything in the CHOP is staying the same. But if we have overhead from your
homicide, are the barriers, etc... in mostly the same place at Monday morning’s homicide? | don’t



recall when those big cement barriers were put up....

From: Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Ehlert, Erin <Erin.Ehlert@kingcounty.gov>; DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: crime scene

[EXTERNAL Email Notice! ] External communication is important to us. Be cautious of phishing attempts. Do not
click or open suspicious links or attachments.

Yes they did. The file is 750mb. Does your office have DropBox or something similar?

Josh

From: Ehlert, Erin <Erin.Ehlert@kingcounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:01 PM

To: DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore@seattle.gov>; Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>
Subject: crime scene

CAUTION: External Email |
Quick question — | thought someone mentioned that Guardian One went up and took some video of
the CHOP. Is that in the discovery? I'm slowly going through each file but haven’t seen it yet....

Erin Ehlert

Homicide and Violent Crime Unit / MDOP
King County Prosecuting Attorney’s Office
(206) 477-1972



From: Ehlert, Erin

To: Rurey, Joshua; DeVore, Timothy
Cc: Kasner, Jason; Cruise, Alan
Subject: RE: crime scene

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:37:29 PM

CAUTION: External Email |
DISREGARD! | just got it. Let me see if this works....

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

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:36:52 PM

CAUTION: External Email
Ok, I'm pretty sure | predate you as | still recall the time before computers....

That being said, how do | pick up the OneDrive link? It didn’t come as a link on email. And | opened
up One Drive and don’t see it there either....

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

To: Rurey, Joshua <Joshua.Rurey@seattle.gov>; DeVore, Timothy <Timothy.DeVore @seattle.gov>
Cc: Kasner, Jason <Jason.Kasner@seattle.gov>; Cruise, Alan <Alan.Cruise @seattle.gov>

Subject: RE: crime scene

CAUTION: External Email

| don’t need it right now. I’'m just curious whether it could also be useful for Al and Jason’s
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

To: Ehlert, Erin; DeVore, Timothy

Cc: Kasner, Jason; Cruise, Alan
Subject: RE: crime scene

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:12:08 PM

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

I’d guess its pretty close to the same. Trying to find a way to share the video without having to get
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

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:10:17 PM

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

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:08:15 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:04:01 PM

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

To: Ehlert, Erin; Rurey, Joshua

Cc: Kasner, Jason; Cruise, Alan

Subject: RE: crime scene

Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:53:00 PM

Awesome!ll | guess | need to step in to the 21t Century as well....

From: Ehlert, Erin <Erin.Ehlert@kingcounty.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 3:51 PM

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
Date: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 2:00:56 PM

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



From: Chief, Police

To: Chief, Police
Subject: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:58:10 AM

As we continue to move our department forward in a rapidly evolving landscape, it is critical that we
align our leadership with the needs of the organization. As a result, we are making the following
changes to ensure public safety and strengthen our organization.

Assistant Chief Diaz will be promoted to Deputy Chief, a position that has been vacant for five
months. Assistant Chief Hirjak will move from Homeland Security to Collaborative Policing.

Captain Grenon will be promoted and will assume the role of Assistant Chief for Homeland Security.
Captain Eric Sano will be moving from the North Precinct to serve as the East Precinct Captain.
Lieutenant Stampfl will be promoted and will serve as the North Precinct Captain.

These changes are effective August 5th.

The women and men of this department have continued to serve with honor during incredibly
challenging times. | could not be more proud of your efforts.

Carmen Best
Chief of Police



From: Grossman, Kevin

To: Grenon, Bryan
Subject: Fwd: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:18:24 PM

Congrats! I can’t think of a better choice. Glad to have you on command staff.

Capt Kevin Grossman

Seattle Police, Southwest Precinct
206-276-4240
Kevin.grossman(@seattle.gov

From: Chief, Police <PoliceChief@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:57:54 AM

To: Chief, Police <PoliceChief@seattle.gov>
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



From: Socci, Angela

To: Fields, MichaelR
Subject: FW: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:34:08 AM

Can you tell me what the budget impact is here?

From: Chief, Police

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:58 AM

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



From: Kubie, Kim

To: Diaz, Adrian
Subject: FW: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:17:00 AM

Congratulations! Well deserved.

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:15:00 AM

Congrats Adrian!

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

Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:07:00 AM
Brian,

Congrats and | think it is overdue!

George

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

To: Stampfl, Brian
Subject: FW: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:06:00 AM

Congrats Brian!!

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



From: Kolarsick, Kathy

To: Grenon, Bryan
Subject: FW: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:01:00 AM

Congratulations!!!

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



From: Sweeney, David

To: Stampfl, Brian (Brian.Stampfl@seattle.gov)
Subject: FW: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:44:00 AM

When we last left East Precinct, | told you | hope not to see you professionally for a while. But this is
good news! Congratulations, and | look forward to you coming here. We have some great officers
and sergeants here. | think you'll like being the Captain here.

Dave

Lt. David Sweeney
North Precinct, 2nd Watch Commander

206-684-0850

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



From: Pulliam, Alyssa

To: Socci, Angela
Subject: RE: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 12:01:07 PM
Attachments: image004.png
image005.png

Using the same pattern as below:

Diaz would go from $116.038 (Exec4) to $119.512 (Exec4, the previous Deputy Chief Salary) —annual change
$7,254

Please let me know what else you need.

Alyssa

From: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:55 AM

To: Pulliam, Alyssa <Alyssa.Pulliam@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Command Update

What about Adrian? Mike said it’s only $1500 change. Is that accurate?

From: Pulliam, Alyssa
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Fields, MichaelR <MichaelR.Fields@seattle.gov>; Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Command Update

o a7 e .
JOB CO 2020 TITLE {data as of 2/6/20 © Valid Si

09303  Executived 140 AAE 2020 | 25-Dec-19 1 73.63  121.49
43510 Pol Capi-Precinct " 033 AYL 2013 26-Dec-18 1 8293 BEQE .89.84 93.44
42450  Pol Lieut 033 AYE 2019 26-Dec-18 1 66.41 6911 71.95 74.83
96743 Pol Sgt-Patrl-BWV 003 AAK 2020 | 25-Dec-19 1 56.11  S58.44 6247

Grenon would go from $102.42 (Step 4 Pol Capt-Precinct and longevity pay 8.98) to $116.038 (Exec4) —annual
change $28,434

Stampfl would go from $80.07 (Step 4 Pol Lt and longevity pay 5.24) to Step 1 Pol Capt-Precinct ($82.93 and
longevity pay 5.24) — annual change $4,092 + longevity pay (I don’t know how to calculate it at this time)

If a sergeant gets promoted to Lt. for backfill, potentially the change would be from $62.47 (Step 4, Pol Sgt-
Patrl-BWV) to $66.41 (Step 1 Pol Lieut) — annual change $8,227

Please let me know if this is not what you were looking for.
Thank you.

Alyssa

Alyssa Pulliam | Seattle Police Department

Human Resources STRATEGIC ADVISOR
Phone 206.256.5962

E-mail alyssa.pulliam@seattle.gov



Address 6105t Ave, Seattle, WA 98104

From: Fields, MichaelR <MichaelR.Fields@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>

Cc: Pulliam, Alyssa <Alyssa.Pulliam @seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Command Update

Alyssa, would you please as part of position management provide Angela with these numbers?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17, 2020, at 11:17 AM, Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov> wrote:

Can you please have Alyssa send me the total impact when known?

From: Fields, MichaelR
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Command Update

Sorry percent too quick, Grenon would get a raise and Stampfl and his backfill would get raises

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2020, at 11:03 AM, Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov> wrote:

Is Grenon getting a raise?

From: Fields, MichaelR

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Command Update

The only impact | can think of is the difference between Adrians assistant chief salary
and deputy chief salary, which is about $1500.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov> wrote:

Can you tell me what the budget impact is here?

From: Chief, Police
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Chief, Police <PoliceChief@seattle.gov>
Subject: Command Update



As we continue to move our department forward in a rapidly evolving
landscape, it is critical that we align our leadership with the needs of the
organization. As a result, we are making the following changes to
ensure public safety and strengthen our organization.

Assistant Chief Diaz will be promoted to Deputy Chief, a position that
has been vacant for five months. Assistant Chief Hirjak will move from
Homeland Security to Collaborative Policing.

Captain Grenon will be promoted and will assume the role of Assistant
Chief for Homeland Security. Captain Eric Sano will be moving from the
North Precinct to serve as the East Precinct Captain. Lieutenant Stampfl
will be promoted and will serve as the North Precinct Captain.

These changes are effective August 5th.
The women and men of this department have continued to serve with

honor during incredibly challenging times. | could not be more proud of
your efforts.

Carmen Best
Chief of Police



From: Grenon, Bryan

To: Kolarsick, Kathy
Subject: RE: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:03:22 AM

Thanks Kathy

From: Kolarsick, Kathy

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Grenon, Bryan <Bryan.Grenon@seattle.gov>
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

To: Fields, MichaelR; Socci, Angela
Subject: RE: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:49:08 AM
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
Human Resources STraTeGIC ADVISOR
Phone 206.256.5962

E-mail alyssa.pulliam @seattle.gov
Address 6105t Ave, Seattle, WA 98104

From: Fields, MichaelR <MichaelR.Fields@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>

Cc: Pulliam, Alyssa <Alyssa.Pulliam@seattle.gov>
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

On Jul 17, 2020, at 11:03 AM, Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov> wrote:

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

On Jul 17, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov> wrote:

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:17:48 AM

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
organization. As a result, we are making the following changes to ensure
public safety and strengthen our organization.

Assistant Chief Diaz will be promoted to Deputy Chief, a position that has
been vacant for five months. Assistant Chief Hirjak will move from



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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:03:29 AM

Is Grenon getting a raise?

From: Fields, MichaelR

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Command Update

The only impact | can think of is the difference between Adrians assistant chief salary and deputy
chief salary, which is about $1500.

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

As we continue to move our department forward in a rapidly evolving landscape, it is
critical that we align our leadership with the needs of the organization. As a result, we
are making the following changes to ensure public safety and strengthen our
organization.

Assistant Chief Diaz will be promoted to Deputy Chief, a position that has been vacant
for five months. Assistant Chief Hirjak will move from Homeland Security to
Collaborative Policing.

Captain Grenon will be promoted and will assume the role of Assistant Chief for
Homeland Security. Captain Eric Sano will be moving from the North Precinct to serve
as the East Precinct Captain. Lieutenant Stampfl will be promoted and will serve as the
North Precinct Captain.

These changes are effective August 5th.

The women and men of this department have continued to serve with honor during
incredibly challenging times. | could not be more proud of your efforts.



Carmen Best
Chief of Police



From: Bray, George

To: Diaz, Adrian
Subject: RE: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:42:00 AM

Doing our best under the circumstances.....I just wish the SPDG was more engaged.

From: Diaz, Adrian <Adrian.Diaz@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Bray, George <George.Bray@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Command Update

Thanks Bray.. | hope you are doing well. It has been a hard time | am sure for 911.. thinking of you..

From: Bray, George

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:15 AM

To: Diaz, Adrian <Adrian.Diaz@seattle.gov>
Subject: FW: Command Update

Congrats Adrian!

From: Chief, Police <PoliceChief @seattle.gov>
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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:34:00 AM

Finally, the RIGHT Diaz! And you can tell him that | said so!

From: Diaz, Adrian

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Kubie, Kim <Kim.Kubie@seattle.gov>
Subject: RE: Command Update

Thanks Kim!!!

From: Kubie, Kim

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:18 AM

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:33:40 AM

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

To: Kubie, Kim

Subject: RE: Command Update

Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:31:44 AM
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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:12:32 AM

Thanks George

From: Bray, George

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:07 AM

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



From: Davis, Tyrone

To: Stampfl, Brian
Subject: RE: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:52:00 PM

Sounds good

From: Stampfl, Brian <Brian.Stampfl@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Davis, Tyrone <Tyrone.Davis@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Command Update

Thanks Tyrone! | appreciate it.

We will chat soon,

Brian

From: Davis, Tyrone <Tyrone.Davis@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:38 PM

To: Stampfl, Brian <Brian.Stampfl@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Command Update

Congrats Captain!

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:38:00 PM

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



From: Burrows, David

To: Chief, Police
Subject: Re: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:33:55 AM

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



From: Stampfl, Brian

To: Sweeney, David

Subject: Re: Command Update

Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:56:27 AM
Hi Dave,

Total surprise. With all our current challenges, | did not think this would happen anytime
soon, if at all.

I'm excited for going North. There are some great folks there, including yourself. | hope to
have a great time.

Thank you and chat soon,
Brian

From: Sweeney, David <David.Sweeney@seattle.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:44 AM

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

Cc: Pulliam, Alyssa

Subject: Re: Command Update

Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:20:42 AM

Alyssa, would you please as part of position management provide Angela with these numbers?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 17,2020, at 11:17 AM, Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov> wrote:

Can you please have Alyssa send me the total impact when known?

From: Fields, MichaelR

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
Subject: Re: Command Update

Sorry percent too quick, Grenon would get a raise and Stampfl and his backfill would
get raises

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

The only impact | can think of is the difference between Adrians assistant
chief salary and deputy chief salary, which is about $1500.

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Socci, Angela <Angela.Socci@seattle.gov>
wrote:

Can you tell me what the budget impact is here?

From: Chief, Police
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 9:58 AM
To: Chief, Police <PoliceChief@seattle.gov>




Subject: Command Update

As we continue to move our department forward in a rapidly
evolving landscape, it is critical that we align our leadership
with the needs of the organization. As a result, we are
making the following changes to ensure public safety and
strengthen our organization.

Assistant Chief Diaz will be promoted to Deputy Chief, a
position that has been vacant for five months. Assistant
Chief Hirjak will move from Homeland Security to
Collaborative Policing.

Captain Grenon will be promoted and will assume the role of
Assistant Chief for Homeland Security. Captain Eric Sano will
be moving from the North Precinct to serve as the East
Precinct Captain. Lieutenant Stampfl will be promoted and
will serve as the North Precinct Captain.

These changes are effective August 5th.
The women and men of this department have continued to

serve with honor during incredibly challenging times. | could
not be more proud of your efforts.

Carmen Best
Chief of Police



From: MichaelR.Fields@seattle.gov

To: Socci, Angela

Cc: Pulliam, Alyssa

Subject: Re: Command Update

Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:20:41 AM

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:16:17 AM

Sorry percent too quick, Grenon would get a raise and Stampfl and his backfill would get
raises

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 11:16:16 AM

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:50:18 AM

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
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 10:39:50 AM

The only impact I can think of is the difference between Adrians assistant chief salary and
deputy chief salary, which is about $1500.

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

To: Davis, Tyrone
Subject: Re: Command Update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 3:51:13 PM

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





